
 

 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
Brandywine Community School, Alternative to Suspension and Non-Traditional High School Credit Recovery – 

Contractual Services – RFP #1-17-26 
Brandywine School District 

 
 
Date of Addendum:   April 27, 2017 
 
OPENING DATE:   May 4, 2017 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer and clarify the following questions/concern: 
 

1. Do the secondary teachers need to have content certified licenses in the areas of ELA, Math, Science, 
and Social Studies? 
 
Yes. 

 
2. Does the district provide lunches to the Brandywine Community School or does the vendor need to 

provide lunches? 
  

Yes. 
  

3. Does the district employ maintenance/facilities for the school or does the vendor need to employ a 
cleaning crew? 
 
The District will provide maintenance/facilities for the school. 
 

4. Are there district computers available in the school for our use as well as access to the district 
server/internet?  Will the vendor be responsible for computers and internet capabilities? 

 
The District will provide internet and computers. 
 

5. I know there needs to be a proposal for all four sections. Do you want them turned is as four separate 
proposals with all of the necessary attached documents from the RFP or do you want them all in one 
proposal but ensure that we address all four sections? Additionally, should we submit four different 
budgets or one budget for all four sections? 
 
Please turn in one proposal that addresses all four sections.  The budgets should be one overall budget 
for all sections and then broken down one for each section in case the District decides to split award, 
etc. 


